Ramendra Singh

From: salesdesk2@asterindia.com

Sent: 19 June 2024 17:46

To: ‘Vijaya Gulati'; Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; abdul.rehman@k-corp.in; swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in;
sk@asterindia.com

Subject: RE: Sales Offer | Kitchen Equipment | Semolina Kitchens

Attachments: Sale Offer For Semolina Kitchens -19.06.pdf

You don't often get email from salesdesk2(@asterindia.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Singh,
Greetings!

We may thank you for your valuable enquiry for Kitchen Equipment.

We are pleased to quote as per attached Sales Offer and look forward to your valued Purchase Order .

In the meanwhile, do let me know if | need to answer any questions
Best Regards,

Neha Rawat | M: +91 8448480149
Inside Sales Asst.
Aster Technologies Pvt. Ltd | Commercial Kitchens | Food Service Equipment

A2, Second Floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase 2, New Delhi-110028 |
EPBX: +91 11 43157300, W: www.asterindia.com
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From: Vijaya Gulati <asterkitchens@asterindia.com>

Sent: 19 June 2024 05:18 PM

To: salesdesk2 @asterindia.com

Subject: Fwd: Boughtout Quotation required for Delhi Store

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Date: Wed, 19 Jun, 2024, 12:37 pm

Subject: Boughtout Quotation required for Delhi Store

To:

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar

<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>




Dear Partners,

Kindly share the Quotation for below given item

ITEM NAME QTY
TEA BOILER MACHINE 10Ltrs.Cap. 1.00
Sandwich Griller Generic 4.00
Lassi Dispensor single tank 2.00

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra

9999118677




